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Dear Sir or Madam:

This office represents WORLD SERVICE OFFICE, INC., the service
office for the Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous. My client is the
owner of United States Trademark and Service Mark Registration Nos.

. 1,450,681, and 1,476,774, for the marks NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS and NA
1ogo. My cllent is also the owner of United States Copyright

@ ; Req:Lstrat:Lon Nos. TX 2 112 598 TX 2 250 589, TX 2 342 402, TX 2

250 588 and TX 2 254 607, coévering ¥the First through Fou::“th e

editions of the NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS Basic Text. The registration
for the Fifth Edition is now pending.

It has come to our attention that you may have been printing and/or
distributing a version of the copyrighted Basic Text, including
unauthorized duplications of the Fellowship trademarks, without
authorization or permission of NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS. Furthermore,
these materials include reflect the totally false legend that the
version you are distributing is "Fellowship"™ approved. These
actions violate the NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS Fellowship's rights under
both Title 35 and Title 17 of the United States Code, as well as
constitute consumer fraud on the members of the Fellowship of
NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS, and unfair and diluting use of the registered
marks.

IF YOU ARE OR HAVE AT ANY TIME ENGAGED IN THESE ACTIVITIES, YOU ARE
HEREBY DIRECTED TO IMMEDIATELY CEASE AND DESIST IN ALL SUCH
ACTIVITIES, as well as any other infringements that may not yet
have discovered. Please confirm by return letter that each and
every infringement has ceased, and surrender the remaining
infringements to this office.
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Simply being a member of the Fellowship of NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS does
not give you, or any other member, the right to engage in
unauthorized use of the marks or copyrights of the Fellowship of
NARCOTICS ANONYMOUS, or to falsely represent that approval has been
granted to these materials.

We ask that you accurately complete, sign, date and return the
enclosed response in the postage paid envelope provided. If we are
in receipt of your immediate agreement in writing that all further
infringement and distribution of infringing items has ceased, we
will consider this matter closed. If we do not receive your
immediate and full cooperation, my client is prepared to institute
litigation against you and your company to protect these properties
from your misuse, as well as costs and attorneys fees. May I have
your response within ten days of the date of this letter.

Very truly yours,

TWM/ba
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